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Jackson, Kyle



From: Michael Rose, PE <miker@envirotrac.com>
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 2:33 PM
To: Jackson, Kyle
Subject: Plumbing Permit
Attachments: 120.29.RIVIERA.COURT.PL.PERMIT.pdf



Attached.



Michael Rose, PE | Senior Engineer | EnviroTrac Ltd. | 5 Old Dock Road, Yaphank NY 11980
631.924.3001 (Office) | 631.924.5001 (Fax) | 631.433.8883 (Cell) | miker@envirotrac.com



Solutions in Action - http://www.envirotrac.com
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Jackson, Kyle



From: Daniel  Ashe <daniel.ashe@wtgpepc.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 6:33 AM
To: West, Randy; Dusel, Chuck; Jackson, Kyle
Cc: John Szymanski; Michael Rose, PE
Subject: 120-09 Cove Court and 120-29 Riviera Court
Attachments: 421575655-01-EW-OT.pdf; 421575673-01-EW-OT.pdf



Please see attached permit renewals now that Envirotrac’s insurance was updated. Thanks.



Daniel J. Ashe, P.E.
Project Manager
Cell: 917.583.2081 Email: daniel.ashe@wtgpepc.com



Walter T. Gorman Engineering
420 West 45th St, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10036
Phone: 212.532.5970 Fax: 212.725.3690
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421575655-01-EW-OT 04/25/2018 04/03/2019



QUEENS 120-09 COVE COURT
Issued to: MARY ANN FROELICH



Business: ENVIROTRAC LTD



Review is requested under Building Code: 2014 SITE FILL: OFF-SITE



02 04/26/2018



Contractor No: GC-602643



CONCRETE WORK NOT AUTHORIZED - CONCRETE PLACEMENT,
FORMWORK, STEEL REINFORCING NOT PERMITTED.



ALTERATION TYPE 2 - SOIL REMEDIATIO APPLICATION FILED TO PROVIDE REMIDIATION OF NYS DEC
SUPERFUND SITE. NO CHANGE IN USE, OCCUPANCY, OR EGRESS.(BUILDINGS 4, 5, 6, 7, 8)
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
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QUEENS 120-29 RIVIERA COURT
Issued to: MARY ANN FROELICH



Business: ENVIROTRAC LTD



Review is requested under Building Code: 2014 SITE FILL: OFF-SITE



02 04/23/2018



Contractor No: GC-602643



CONCRETE WORK NOT AUTHORIZED - CONCRETE PLACEMENT,
FORMWORK, STEEL REINFORCING NOT PERMITTED.



ALTERATION TYPE 2 - SOIL REMEDIATIO APPLICATION FILED TO PROVIDE REMEDIATION FO NYS DEC
SUPERFUND SITE. NO CHANGE IN USE, OCCUPANCY, OR EGRESS. (BUILDINGS 1, 2, 3)
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Jackson, Kyle



From: Daniel  Ashe <daniel.ashe@wtgpepc.com>
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 6:36 AM
To: Dusel, Chuck
Cc: West, Randy; Jackson, Kyle; Lang, Mark
Subject: RE: 120-09 Cove Court and 120-29 Riviera Court Signoff Forms
Attachments: loc-421575673.pdf



Please see final signoff from 120-29 Riviera Court. This completes our project. Thanks.



Daniel J. Ashe, P.E.
Project Manager
Cell: 917.583.2081 Email: daniel.ashe@wtgpepc.com



Walter T. Gorman Engineering
420 West 45th St, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10036
Phone: 212.532.5970 Fax: 212.725.3690



From: Daniel Ashe
Sent: Monday, December 24, 2018 11:06 AM
To: 'Dusel, Chuck' <chuck.dusel@aecom.com>
Cc: West, Randy <randy.west@aecom.com>; Jackson, Kyle <kyle.jackson@aecom.com>; Lang, Mark
<mark.lang@aecom.com>
Subject: RE: 120-09 Cove Court and 120-29 Riviera Court Signoff Forms



Please see the Letter of Completion for the 120-09 Cove Court project. We are working with McManus Mechanical to
get the plumbing signed off for the other project so that we can get that Letter of Completion too. Thanks. Happy
Holidays.



Daniel J. Ashe, P.E.
Project Manager
Cell: 917.583.2081 Email: daniel.ashe@wtgpepc.com



Walter T. Gorman Engineering
420 West 45th St, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10036
Phone: 212.532.5970 Fax: 212.725.3690



From: Dusel, Chuck <chuck.dusel@aecom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:55 AM
To: Daniel Ashe <daniel.ashe@wtgpepc.com>
Cc: West, Randy <randy.west@aecom.com>; Jackson, Kyle <kyle.jackson@aecom.com>; Lang, Mark
<mark.lang@aecom.com>
Subject: RE: 120-09 Cove Court and 120-29 Riviera Court Signoff Forms



Yes, I will send out the invite



From: Daniel Ashe [mailto:daniel.ashe@wtgpepc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:54 AM
To: Dusel, Chuck
Cc: West, Randy; Jackson, Kyle; Lang, Mark
Subject: RE: 120-09 Cove Court and 120-29 Riviera Court Signoff Forms
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Yes, does 1:30 work?



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
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:48 AM
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



Hi Daniel,
Thank you for your recent emails.
Would you be available for a quick call this afternoon to discuss?
Please let me know and I will send out a meeting invite.
Thanks again!
Chuck



Charles Dusel, Civil Engineer
Sr. Project Manager, Environment, Upstate New York
D +1-716-923-1211
M +1-716-353-3016
chuck.dusel@aecom.com



AECOM
257 West Genesee St.
Suite 400
Buffalo, New York, USA
T +1-716-856-5636
aecom.com



Built to deliver a better world



LinkedIn Twitter Facebook Instagram



From: Daniel Ashe [mailto:daniel.ashe@wtgpepc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Dusel, Chuck
Cc: West, Randy; Jackson, Kyle
Subject: 120-09 Cove Court and 120-29 Riviera Court Signoff Forms



Chuck,



         Please see the (2) PW3 forms to sign and notarize and return originals to me. Thanks.



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












loc-421575673.pdf




NYC Department of Buildings 
280 Broadway, New York, NY 10007 
 
Rick D. Chandler, P.E., Commissioner 
 
 
 



Letter of Completion 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Re: Premises:  



 Job #: 
 Block:              Lot:   



 
 



Dear 
 
Please be advised that the work related to the above application is completed 
and was signed off in the Building Information System (BIS) on 
 
Because this job was filed as Directive 14 of 1975, the owner retained a 
registered professional engineer or registered architect, who certified that he/she 
inspected the work approved on this application and that it complies with the 
applicable laws, rules and regulations of the Department of Buildings.  
 
Based on the nature of the work filed on this application a new certificate of 
occupancy is not required. 
 
 
 
 
   Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
 
   Borough Commissioner 
 
 
 



RANDOLF  WEST
257 WEST GENESSE STREET
BUFFALO, NY 14202



120-29 RIVIERA COURT, QUEENS
421575673
3916 7504



RANDOLF  WEST:



01/12/2019.



Letter Generated on: 01/14/2019



QUEENS










